
City of BerWYll 
City Council Meeting 

Aug st 28, 2012 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
AUGUST 28, 2012 

DEAR ATTENDEE ... .. THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP TN MlND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATI'ENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS INV1TED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY nIE MA VOR. PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY 8T ATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 8114112 - COW-8/14112 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULA nONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1. PROCLAMATION-KOREAN WAR VETERANS DAY 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN. CQMMITIEES. OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. BHPC-NOMINATION OF 6201 W. ROOSEVELT RD-PPC SOUTH FAM1LY HEALTH 

CENTER AS BERWYN HISTORIC LANDMARK 

(1) STAFF REPORTS 
1. POLICE CHIEF RlTZ-INTRODUCTION AND SWEARING IN NEW PROBATIONARY 

POLICE OFFICERS 
2. CITY ENGlNEER-4MG GROUND STORAOE RESERVOIR REPAIR & PAINT-BID 

RECOMMENDATION 
3. CITY ENGINEER- C.D.B.G.OFF-STREET PARKlNG IMPROVEMENTS, HUO ACTrVITY NO. 

Hun 420-B10 RECOMMENDATION 



BERWYN CITY COUNC1L MEETING 
AUGUST 28, 2012 

(K) CONS ENT A GEND A: AU. Jm.1ll ON 111E CONSENT AOENDA ARJ; C'ONSIDliR,EO TO Bli ROIIIOOi IN NATIJRl: AND 
WIU BE ENACTED IN C»IE MarION. THIlllS WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OFTHESIi JTSMS UNU!SS A COUNCIL MEMBEIl SO 
ru:QUESTS. IN WHICH 1::'VIiHT TIUI lTIiM WIll BI! IU!MOVED FR.()M THS CCJIoISaIT AGENDA AND CONS! DI!IIED AS TlIB fJR.'!1 JTI:)4 A Fn,"R 
APf'ROV AL OF TIII1 C'ONSIlN1' AOENDA 

1. BUDGET CHAJR-PAYROLL-8115/12-$I,099,700.14 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAY ABLES-8/28/12-$4D4, 714.17 
3. BLOCK PARTY -1900 BLOCK OF CLINTON-9/1/12-RAIN-9/2112 
4. BLOCK PARTY-2300 BLOCK OF CUYLER·9/8/12 - RAIN-9/9/12 
5. BLOCK GARAGE SALE-3400 ELMWOOD-9/8/12 AND 9/9/12 
6. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-N. BAIRES-1420 HARVEY-APPROVE 
7. SIDEWALK SALE-7009 W. OGDEN-9/g & 9/9/12 -9AM TO 4PM 
8. VIOLET FLOWER SHOP-FLOWER FOR HOPE FUNDRAISERISTREET CLOSURE-16TH 

WESLEY TO ALLEY-l 0/1 3/12-9:00AM TO 7:00PM 
9. T. OSTYLIES-6300 OGDEN A VB-ART & MUSIC EVENT-9/1/12 & 9/2/12 
10. ST. ODILO·OKTOBERFEST/STREET CLOSURE-23 RD EAST & CLARENCE-9/23/12 
11. KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS-TOOTSIE ROLL DRIVE- SEPT. 21,22 AND 23, 2012 
12. MISERICORDWJELL Y BELLY CANDY DAYS FUNDRAISER- APRIL 26 & 27, 2013 
13. BLOCK GARAGE SALE-3800 RJDGELAND/CUYLER-9/8/12-9AM-4PM 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME l2. 

In accordance will' the provisions of tbe Americans wilh disabilitie9 Act, any individual who is in 1l1C need or B lUSOneble oocommodBlion in order to participate: in or 
benefit from atlendBn~ nt 11 public meeting of the City of &n¥yn should contact Thom.a:s J. Pavlik, City Clerk al 7081788·2660 as sooo 8S ptlSlIible before the 
meeting dale. 



e Table of Contents 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
ITEM(S) PAGES 

ROLL CALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
B. Open Forum 

Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
1. Minutes City Council- 8/14112 
2. Minutes COII1J1llttee of Whole - 8/14112 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp-Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 

G. Re,pOllS and Communications from the City Clerk 
1. Proclamation-Korean War Veterans Day 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

1- 5 

1. Reports and Communications from AJdermen. Committees, other Boards and Cornntissions 
1. BHPC-NOMINATION OF 6201 W. ROOSEVELT RD-PPC SOUTH FAMU, Y HEALTH 

CENTER AS BERWYN HISTORlC LANDMARK 1-13 

J. Staff Reports 

K. 

I. Police Chief Ritz-Introduction and Swearing in New Probationary Police Officers 1- 1 
2. City Engineer-4MG Ground Storage Reservoir Repair & Paint-Bid Recommendation 1- 3 
3. City Engineer-C,D.B.G. Off-Street Parking Improvements, HUD Activity No. HUD 

420-Bid Recommendation 1- I 

Consent Agenda 
1. Budget Chair-Payroll-8/15112 - $1,099,700.14 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-8/28/12-$404,714.17 
3. Block Party-I900 Block ofClinton-9/1/12 Rain 912112 
4. Block Party-2300 Block of Cuyler - 9/8/12 Rain 9/9/12 
5. Block Garage Sale-34oo Elmwood - 9/8/12 Rain 9/9/12 
6. Clerk-Handicap Sign-Nt Baires - 1420 Harvey-Approve 
7. Sidewalk Sale-7009 W. Ogden - 9/8 & 9/9/12 - 9am to 4pm 
8. Violet Flower Shop-Flower for Hope FundraiserlStreet Closure _16lh Wesley to 

Alley - 10/13/12 - 9am to 7pm 
9. T. Ostylies - 6300 Ogden Ave-Art & Music Event-9/1/12 & 9/2/12 
10. S t. Odi lo~OktoberfestiS treet Closure - 23 rd East & Clarence - 9/23/12 
II. Knights of Columbus-Tootsie Roll Drive-September 21,22 and 23, 2012 
12. Misericordia/Jelly Belly Candy Days Fundraiser- April 26 & 27, 2013 
13. Block Garage Sale-38oo RidgelandlCuyler-9/8/12 - 9am to 4pm 

August 28. 2012 

1- 1 
1- 6 
1- 2 
1- 3 
1- 2 
1- 7 
I ~ 1 

1- I 
1- I 
I - 1 
I ~ I 
\- 1 
1- 2 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

AUGUST 14,2012 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Santoy, Avila, Polashek 
and Laureto. Absent; Skryd. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, 
seconded by Polashek, to excuse Alderman Skryd. The motion carried 
by a voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for Judge Thomas Hett, former Mayor of Berwyn and the family of the 
deceased Ralph Martinucci, father of Recreation Director, Anthony 
Martinucci and for Lorenzo Limas, father of Building Inspector, Rene 
Limas and for the Men and Women on the streets of Berwyn protecting 
our safety, along with the Men and Women in the Armed Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. The Mayor 
gave congratulations to Sergeant, Joseph Fitzgerald and his wife on 
the birth of their daughter Emery Jane Fitzgerald. The Mayor 
recognized Anthony Griffin of the BDC, who commented that today 
was the Ribbon Cutting for Meijer, the 36th new business to open and 
the 37th new business to open was Big Guys Sausage on Roosevelt 
Road today, as well. Alderman Avila stated he had the pleasure of 
meeting with one of the owners of Cermak Plaza that attended the 
Grand Opening of Meijer. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council meeting and the Committee of 
the Whole held on July 24, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, Avila 
made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to suspend the rules 
and bring forth item G-2. Motion carried by a voice vote. Item G-2 is a 
communication from the City Clerk announcing the 2012 Dollars for 
Scholars College Scholarship recipients. Berwyn residents, Andrew 
Hammond l a graduate of Nazareth Academy who will be attending the 
University of Chicago and Amanda Rodriquez, a Trinity High School 
Graduatel who will attend Loras College l in Dubuque, Iowa. Each will 
receive $1,000.00 scholarship which goes directly towards their tuition 



MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

AUGUST 14,2012 

this fall. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to accept as 
informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Mayor 
Lovero and Clerk Pavlik recognized and awarded a certificate of 
achievement to the recipients and their families. 

6. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication for 
TIF application-Tonini's Italian Market, 6950 Windsor Ave. The Mayor 
recognized Anthony Griffin, BDC Executive Director, who informed the 
council the TIF request was withdrawn by requestor and asked that 
this item be withdrawn at this time. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Boyajian, to withdraw the communication. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

7. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication for 
TIF application-Windsor Legal Group, 6810-18 Windsor Avenue. The 
Mayor recognized Anthony Griffin, BDC Executive Director, who 
reviewed same. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur and approve for payment in an amount not to 
exceed $81,662.00. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

8. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication for 
the TIF application-The Wire, 6815 W. Roosevelt Road. The Mayor 
recognized Anthony Griffin, BDC Executive Director, who reviewed 
same. Thereafter, Laureto made a motion, seconded by Avila, to 
concur and approve for payment in an amount not to exceed 
$230,000.00. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

9. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication for 
TFG Berwyn, LLC RDA for Anderson South and Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
ILLINOIS AND AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A CERTAIN 
AGREEMENTT WITH TFG BERWYN LLC FOR THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, STATE OF ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to Concur 
and adopt the Ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

2 



MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

AUGUST 14,2012 

10. A deferred communication was submitted from the Mayor entitled: 
Wage Reopener with SEIU-Local 73. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur, approve as submitted and 
authorize the corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

11. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the re-apPointment 
of Doris Remp to the Library Board. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve as submitted. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

12. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding correspondence 
from Milton F. Persin, Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals, 
announcing his retirement after 44 years of service. Thereafter, 
Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to accept as 
informational. 

13. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding the 
settlement of Claim No. VA2012844773. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and approve for payment in 
an amount not to exceed $16,200.00. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

14. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding the 
settlement of Case No. 2011 MI 302132. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and approve for payment in 
an amount not to exceed $20,881.00. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

15. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding the 
settlement of Case No. 12CV01589. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve for payment in 
an amount not to exceed $25,000.00. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

16. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding 
authorization to bid regarding ADA HUD Grant. Thereafter, Avila made 
a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and grant permission. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

3 



MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

AUGUST 14,2012 

17. The Project Operations Manager submitted a communication regarding 
Commuter Facility Improvement Funding Agreement. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and 
authorize the corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

lB. The Project Operations Manager submitted a communication regarding 
State Comptroller's Office-Local Debt Recovery Act and Ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE FOR SOFTWARE SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING 
AND APPROVING A CERTAIN AGREEMENT WITH XSELL 
TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND AUTHORIZING AN 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE ILUNOIS 
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and 
adopt the Ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

19. The Assistant Rre Chief submitted a communication regarding 
recommendations to award the bid for the North Fire Station Parking 
Lot Project. Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur, approve as submitted and to award the contract 
to Abby Paving and Sealcoating Co. in an amount not to exceed 
$116,570.00. The motion carried with a unanimous roll call vote. 

20. The Consent Agenda Items K-1 through K -23 were submitted: 

K-l Budget Chair-Payroll-8/1/12-$l,029,203. 76-Approve 
K-2 Payables-8/14/12 - $2,374,264.65-Approve 
K-3 Building and Local Improvement Permits for July, 2012 
K-4 Business licenses for the months of June and July 2012 
K-S Block Party-3600 Block of Cuyler-8/18/12-Rain Date -8/25/12 
K-6 Block Party-3100 Block of Wenonah-B/25/12-Rain Date -8/26/12 
K-7 Block Party-1200 Block of Home-8/18/12-Rain Date -8/19/12 
K-8 Block Party-2100 Block of Cuyler-8/18/12 
K-9 Block Party-6900 Block of 30th Place -8/18/12 
K-IO Block Party-1300 Block of Wenonah-9/812-Rain Date -9/15/12 

4 



MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

AUGUST 14.2012 

K-ll Block Party-3l00 Block of Maple-8/19/l2 
K-12 Block Party-2400 Block of Clarence-8/l8/12-Rain Date-8/2S/l2 
K-13 Block Party-2800 Block of Wenonah-9/8/12-Rain Date-9/9/l2 
K-14 Block Party-2600 Block of Harvey-9/8/l2 
K-1S Block Rummage Sale-2200 Block of Grove-9/8-9/l2-9 to S P.M. 
K-16 First Congregational Church Festival-Street Closure-8/26/12 

9A.M. to 5.P.M. 
K-17 Girl Scouts-Fall Product-l0/20/12 & Cookie Program-12/20/12 
K-18 Fitzgerald's Open Air Concert-8/31/l2-8:00-l1:30 PM 
K-19 Cicero-Berwyn Elks Lodge NO.1Sl0-Solicit funds-l0/13-14/12 
K-20 G.L.O.B.E Music & Arts-Picnic in the Park - 8/26/12 
K-2l New Harvest Christian Fellowship-Community DaY-9/1/12-Noon 

to 3 PM 
K-22 Active Transportation Alliance-Four Star Bike Tour - 8/26/12 
K-23 Pav YMCA-Gymnastics Rummage Sale-8/l8/12-8 AM to 3 PM 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and 
approve by Omnibus vote designation. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

21. Mayor announced Roosevelt Road Street Scape dedication/ribbon 
cutting ceremony on August 23, 2012 at 12:30 P.M. 

22. Alderman Margaret Paul called a Parking & Traffic Meeting for Monday, 
September 10, 2012 at 5:30 P.M. 

23. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila, to adjourn at the 
hour of 8:31 P.M. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5 



MINUTES 

BERWYN CITY COUNCil 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

August 14, 2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:00 p.m.; upon 
the call of the roll the following responded present: Chapman, Paul, Polashek, 
Avila, and Laureto. Absent: Boyajian, Skryd and Santoyo 

2. Avila made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to excuse Aldermen Boyajian, 
Skryd and Santoyo The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3. Redevelopment Agreement and Developer for Safelite Auto. The Mayor 
recognized Berwyn Development Corporation Executive Director, Anthony 
Griffin and Attorney James Vasselli who reviewed the ordinance enacting the 
agreement. Griffin reviewed exhibit B noting the City is disposing of a portion 
of the south side of the Anderson Ford property in "as is" condition. the 
developer is putting up $25,000 in earnest money, the parcel will be 
subdivided and Safelite will be occupying two thirds of the property. 

Note: Boyajian present at 6:05 p.m. 

Griffin reviewed the terms of the RDA which has a 60 day due diligence 
period with a closing date just after the Route 66 Car Show. The RDA also 
includes storm water retention improvements and landscaping. Attorney 
Vasselli reviewed the proforma and language in the standard closing 
agreement. The Mayor introduced the developer, Eugene Vargas of TFG 
Berwyn LLC, who gave a presentation and reviewed the site plan. 

Note: Santoy present at 6: 14 p.m. 

The Mayor thanked all involved and stated this would be item E-4 on 
tonight's City Council agenda. 

4. The Mayor asked if there were any questions regarding items on tonight's 
agenda. Clerk Pavlik informed all of the revised E-3 communication from the 
BDC regarding a TIF application for The Wire, 6815 W. Roosevelt Road. 
Anthony Griffin explained the revision and reviewed same, Griffin also 
requested that item E-l be withdrawn because the applicant has withdrawn 
their request for TIF funding. 

S. Alderman Paul questioned item J-6 regarding State Comptroller's Office, 
Local Debt Recovery Program. The Mayor recognized Projects Operation 
Manager, Evan Summer who reviewed same, noting this is a reporting 
procedure to the State for an outstanding debt owed to the City of Berwyn. 

1 



COMMITIEE OF THE WHOLE 
August 14, 2012 

The State will hold those funds before releasing any check issued by the 
State. Summer stated this time it will only be used for any outstanding red 
light tickets issued and possibly will be expanded in the future. 

6. There being no further business for the Open Committee of the Whole, 
the Mayor asked for a motion to go into Crosed Session for Real Estate 
and Pending Litigation. Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded 
by Boyajian, to close the Committee of the Whole at 6;27 p.m. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

7. A Motion was made in closed session to re-open the Committee of the 
Whole by Avila, seconded by Boyajian, at 7:52 p,m. The motion carried 
by a voice vote, 

8. A motion was made by Polashek, seconded by Avila, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:52 p,m. The motion carried by a voice vote, 

Respectfully submitted, 

as J. Pavlik, CMC 
Clerk 

2 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2Slk Street Berwyn. IDlnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-267~ 

WWW.b8rwyn-U.goV 

August 24, 2012 

To: Mayor and Members of City Council 

Fr: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Proclamation - Korean Was Veterans Day 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

Attached you will find a Proclamation honoring the 60lh Anniversary of the Korean Was 
Commemoration Committee in recognition of the Veterans of the Korean Was. I had the 
pleasure and the honor of presenting this Proclamation on Friday August 17,2012 at the 
Commemorative Breakfast held in Berwyn. Also attached you will find a proclamation from 
Governor Pat Quinn proclaiming Korean War Veterans Day in the State of lIIinois. The 
Proclamation includes the recognition of the City of Berwyn's participation, the Depastment of 
Defense Illinois Ambassador Frank Amaro, Mayor Robert J. Levere and State Representative 
Lisa Hernandez. r respectfully request the adoption of the Proclamation proclaiming August 17, 
2012 Korean Was Veterans Day in the City of Berwyn. Please accept the Governor's 
Proclamation as informational, with special thanks, once again, to Frank Amaro for his tireless 
efforts serving the needs and honoring our greatest heroes, our Veterans. 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with P ride 

Proclamation 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS, sixty two YCLlrs <lgo, a generation of Americ<lns joined the fight to defend the Republic of Koren 
from a Communist invasion. From the landings at Inchon to thc PusHn Perimeter, from Hc,lJ1break Ridge to 
Chosin Reservoir, OLlr forces fought with immeasurable courage in one of the defining moments of the Cold 
War; and 

WHEREAS, through three years of comb,l!, Americ4111 service members and Allied Forces overcame some of 
the most lInforgiving conditions in modern warfare. They weathered bitter winters LlIld punishing, heat. They 
fought on with courage <lnd distinction often outgunned <'111<.1 outmill1ned; and 

WHEREAS, their legacy lives on not only in the hearts oftlle American people, but in ,1 Republic of Korea that 
is free and prosperous: an alliance that is stronger than ever before; Jnd a world that is safer for their service: 
and 

WHEREAS, the Department of Defense has hosted a breakfast honoring the Korean War, Korean Era, and 
Korean Service Veterans to the City of Berwyn for their courage and sacri flee that allowed freedom to stay 
alive. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor of BenvYIf, in recognition of the Veterans of the 
Korean War do hereby proclaim Korean War Veterans D£lY in the City of Berwyn, August 17.2012. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 17'11 day of Allgust 2012. 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 





Thomas J. Pavlik 

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

frank .ama ro@ k raftfoods . com 
Tuesday. August 21.20126:05 AM 
Robert J . Lovero; Thomas J. Pavlik 
robert.p .ruffolo.mil@mail.mil; Ruth E. Volbre; david.j.clark7.mil@mail.mil 
Illinois Proclamation KW60 Chicago Event (Aug 2012) 
Illinois Proclamation KW60 Chicago event-pdf 

Mayor Lovero & City Clerk Pavlik, 

Thank you both and the City of Berwyn for the outstanding support during our Korean War Veterans Celebration 
Breakfast that was held last Friday in Berwyn. We packed the place with veterans, friends and families from the Berwyn 
area, it truly makes me very proud of being part of the Berwyn Fam ily that has been created over the past three years. 
It is a very good feeling when I get involved In projects (which happens often) like this and always know that the support 
of the Mayor, City Clerk, and the City of Berwyn will always be there. Your leadership and commitment for our veterans 
and military families is second to none. 
Attached is a copy of the Proclamation from Governor Pat Quinn, please pass this along to State Representative Lisa 
Hernandez and also thank her for her support. 

Again thank you for your support on this very important national project for our Korean Veterans. 

With great Respect, 

Frank Amaro 
DOD Illinois Ambassador 
Korean War 60th Anniversary Committee 

cc: 
Col David Clark 
LTC Robert Ruffolo 
Dr. Jerry Field 

USArmy 
US Army 
DOD Chicago Ambassador KW60 

1 



..--- ------
(~]tlJ~~;H;~) 

~~---------
WHEREAS, /olluwing 'ho ~nd 0/ World War)1 t>nd ,It. ~1ITTr!1,du of Japan i" 1945, Alnui~"" aJm""Slro'or:<. aloolS ",;Ii, Ihe AJJi~d/vru:t. "ivided 1M KOrt!Qn 
pellillS,do alung 11111 3lf' parallel; onil, 

WHEREAS. divislM'! b~TWeen Nonil Korea, suppomd by Ih. Plaple's Republic of China, (ind 5(1111) /Coml. supponed by 'h, UJ/iUd NaliDlll. imenstJied "",iI N~"" 
KO/'eunforces eros!.d rhe JIf' parollcl and irwaded SOlllh Korea on June 25". 1950. s.rvlllg as Ihtjim significanl anne" confliCI ,Jince WIVIl t»ld marking Ih~ 
btginning of rhe Korean IV",; ond. 

WHEREAS, The Unlltl' NCllioILS, in particular ,lIe Uniltll Sll11es. uid4tJ Soudl Kar~ jn repeilJng Ihe ",vasion lJIld corlllnru:d '0 suppon Soulh Korw .wit 1953. wl",n 
an annlStla ... ar signed s"'IMMing omted conf/ler; and. 

WHEREAS. duriltg rI,e p<,riO/J uf 195()·l953. hm,dreds of IhnuSarull of AJru:riton 'mops elllutd ,h~ Korean peninsula. w)lh &IIU )0. 000 casuolli~s and olier 100.000 
.... ound .. d daring 1M I( ore/UJ War; and. 

WHEREAS. r/,e 20) 1 D4mse AwhoriV1lion Bill aJ."huril~d Ihe eSlablMrmen' 0/ II,. D~pamn.'" "I De/mus' 6!1' AN/1I'lTSOry of Ih, Korean Wur Commemorulialf 
Comn,irru; tIlld, 

WHEREAS. lire Karean War Commmwrwian p.,iod is d.dicaled '0 Ihallklng and IlCfIoring all 0/ Ih~ vnerons O/Ihe Korean War. ,h<ir f_ilies and espuially Ihose 
",/00 10Si lOVed ones; ond. 

IVHEREAS. ,hroughoul our nOlion's hi$lory. Alnerico's men and _111M in !mifom, ha"e del1lLJ/1£Jrate" bravery and courage /11 rhe fore oj dt»lgtr; and. 

WHEREAS. 1M Ihis 6r1' Anniversary we recall Ihe u,.."ice of our Soldius, Sailor,. Airmen. Marin~'. ond CtJ(JS' Guardsmrn ond Ihnnk our "eIUO/ti who CJMk'U'ed 'h~ 
coil 10 duty with honor, dt:rtll"l ond selflessness; and, 

WHEREAS. Depam"eIU 0/ Defmse ambllSsoJOTJ. Fields ond Amaro, ulong wilh Be""·n MaYtJr Robm J. 1..o"H"'. DI1d /IImoi, SIOfe ReprcsenlaJive lJ.to Hemonde;. 
hosr 0 com_mora/ive breaJifasr 011 Ihis anniytTStJIY 10 hunor and Ihmlk our /({JrUJn War Velerans: IUllI. 

WHEREAS. 1M commenwrolivt eelebra/ion/o' 'M 6r1' AM ivtlsory is held in conjunCTioll wi,h 1M Chicago KOT~ Funvol wilh 1M sappon of UIJ! City 0/ Chirogo 
Mayor. ,h. 60lh Anniversary oj 1M KDreon War C"''''''fflIora/iOl1 COlnmilTu, Ih. CltJcago Korean AmerrcWl Cllambtr 0/ CO"""Uq and I~ Vceran OrgOnllaJioru 0/ 
Iht SIDle 0/ Illinois: aIIIf. 

TH£R£EORE, 1, PDl Quinn. Gavernor of the Sialt of minois, do hertby proclaim Augu$! 18. 2012 as KOREAN WAR VETERANS DA. Y ill III, Slilte oj illinoIS cr.d 
encourage all residents O/Ihe Land of Lincoln 10 r<'member 1M wcrl/ke O/ tM b"n,. men and women " 'ho wrswereJ 'heir counlry'S coil 10 serve dW'ing Iir<' KarlX1J1 
War period. 

.3Jn 3!mitneii:5 Jmlherenf, ,;l/'mJe hnNI If/r- Jd 11'1 hllll(/ (1111/ (,({I(,;.u(/ (he 

(f)n't71 r:Jrn/ rj Ihe rjil/t7/t> :.!._Yilill(il;) !(, k :#:I'('(/. 

{,/I(')If' rrllhf' Y rprl(./. i/I Ih'" '6117 .1'(J;rlllyjlelrl. 

Ihi-j __ -"EI~G""HTH,-,-,-,-__ (/(lY (!-__ .p.A=""", ... _ _ _ • ill 

lite ~/j (/ I' (/ Olr I' {J; 1'(/ (IN' rt'lr'({¥llI(/ ((/1(/ 

TWELVE . ((1,rI~/lhf' ((!/I(t/I' (IY/lillr,(a 

(aA-&~ 
SECRETARY OF STATE ' OVERNOR 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Berwyn Historic 
Preservation Commission 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2G~' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

www.berwynpreservation.org 

Date: August 14, 2012 

Report and Recommendation of the 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Re: Nomination of6201 W. Roosevelt Road, the PCC South Family Health Center, as a 
Berwyn Historic Landmark 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero and the Members of Berwyn's City Council 

From: The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Report: 

The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission held a public hearing on August 2,2012, which 
was publicized as required by the Berwyn Historic Preservation Ordinance. Five members of the 
Commission were present: 

Lori Thielen, Chair 
Rebecca Houze, Secretary 
Douglas Walega 
Nasri Mansour 
Michael Plummer 

The subject of the hearing was the nomination of the PCC South Family Health Center, located 
at 6201 W. Roosevelt Road, as a Berwyn Historic Landmark. Following is a report on those 
proceedings: 

The Chair of the Commission, Lori Thielen, opened the proceedings and reviewed the 
procedures for conducting the public hearing. Mr. Robert Urso, President and CEO ofPCC 
Community Wellness Center presented the nomination. The Chair then opened the floor to 
questions and comments. There were several questions and comments by Commissioners. The 
Commission then voted to accept the nomination, with all five members present voting to 
recommend that the PCC South Family Health Center be designated as a Berwyn Historic 
Landmark. 

Based on the evidence presented at the public hearing, the Berwyn Historic Preservation 
Commission recommends that City Council designate the PCC South Family Health Center as a 
Berwyn Historic Landmark. We find that the building satisfies the following Criteria for 



designation as a Berwyn Historic Landmark according to the Berwyn Historic Preservation 
Ordinance: 

-Significance as an example of the architectural, cultural, economic, historic or social development 
or heritage of the city, the state or the United States. "Significance" means the relative importance 
of the property when viewed in the property's architectural, cultural, economic, historic or social 
context. 

-Representation of an architectural, cultural, economic, historic or social theme, style or period, 
expressed in distinctive areas, districts, places, buildings or structures that mayor may not be 
contiguous. 

A swnmary of the evidence presented at the hearing, which provides infonnation about the history and design of 
PCC South Family Health Center, can be found in the nomination fonn, which is available from the 
Commission upon request 

Recommendation; 

The Commission therefore recommends that the City Council designate PCC South Family Health Center as a 
Berwyn Historic Landmark pursuant the Berwyn Historic Preservation Ordinance. That section holds that 
within 30 days of receiving this Report and Recommendation, 

City Council shall either designate the historic landmark or reject the nomination by a simple 
majority vote of the full Council. In making this detennination, the City Council shall apply the 
designation standards set forth in Section 1478.04 above and shall give due consideration to the record of 
the public hearing(s), and findings and recommendations of the Commission set forth in the Commission's 
resolution and report and may take public testimony with regard to the same. Upon a majority vote of the 
City Council to approve designation, the City Council shall enact an ordinance designating the historic 
landmark, which ordinance shall provide that the newly designated historic landmark shall be the subject to 
the provisions of Chapter 1478 of the City Code. 

The Commission is available to answer questions or provide infonnation regarding this Report and 
Recommendation. Please contact the Commission at berwynpreservation@gmai1.com. 

-2-



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Berwyn Historic 
Preservation Commission 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, illInois 60402-0701 Telephone: (7081788-2660 Fax: (708) 7BB-2675 

www.berwyn-i\.gov 

HISTORIC LANDMARK NOMINATION FORM 

This form is for use in applying to the City of Berwyn for designation ofa property as a Berwyn Historic 
Landmark. Please read the instructions for completing the form before tilling it out, and please complete 
the entire foml. Ifany item does not apply to the property being documented, enter uN/A" or "not 
applicable." Completed forms should be submitted to the attention of: Berwyn Historic Preservation 
Commission, Berwyn City Hall, 6700 West 261b Street, Berwyn, IL 60402. 

1. N arne of Property 

Historic name ----------------------------------------------------
Current/Common name PCG &o~ fAMlL..Y "'~ ~ 

2. Location 

Address (,t..D I ~ ~JfK" ~M7 
Zip Code 60402 ---------------------------------------------------

3. Function or Use 

Current Use UMMUUtN' "~ ,*"J:t'W.. 

PRINT 

Historical Use NIr tAdllA2l~ WAs MD'itr" ~ IA9ta2 M A UMP 

etWlNltt:! ~\b2w ,",hi wl1ll ~. A 1114, r~'W 1 ~\tcDH~v 

lR~r 1t.4",CAftJ':, 11t1a't' 1\tf fLA',"",,*" PNfYltM'5LM tiAtJM)o","", I tJ ~ 

~YGM19t4Ak ~PAlAt!, wrrLl- c4NiSrz.tH>M 5, LA6QlU.tPI-t, ~ 
1s1.I~ ij1J)!'!IAM" WlIo.!? I U'i' 110C!'-. 1IID9C DE 11\11' t>A!o-nflAJ90 t:>~1 UI( 
~ tJD'tW 4 ~ ~ 4\tJfAt &WN ~~~. 



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

4. Oe •• Scadon, 

Category of Property ~Building(s) [J Site 
(check one) ~ 

[J Structure [J Object 

Type of Ownership [J Private [J Public (City of Berwyn) 
(check all that apply) 

[J Public (other local) [] Public (State/Federal) 

6. DelcdptiOll of Property 

Architectural Style ---+-~"""""~IILIP-I"""""'~--+~I.4qf/"'L-&""""""'-------------------------

Materials 

Foundation CllII\~ 
Exterior Walls ~I li~U I 1Aa.~ 

Windows 
~~~~~~--------------~~---------------------

Structures on Property 

1. 'L - ~O~i ~tg= ~~~,{A.t,... bUI~t?tHk 
2. __________________________________________________ _ 

J _ __________________________________________________ _ 

Narrative (attach additional pages) 

-2-



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

. Necessary Criteria 
(check all that apply) 

l( Architectural, cultural, economic. historic or social significance 

[] Site of historic event 

o Identification with significant person 

[] Existence on National Register 

[] Embodiment of significant architectural/engineering type 

[J Identification with notable architect or builder 

[] Design elements or materials making building innovative. rare or unique 

~ Representation of theme, style or period 

[] Narrative statement 

Date of Construction Cl4iO'" L«i~ .. ~MA'[J!tl2 
Other Significant Dates 1JLl: CC~V~LO* ", CDMMW1N ~ ~ 

Arch itectIBu i Ider 
(ifknown) __________________________ _ 

I 8. Major Bibliopapbical Beferencee 
References 

(attach page(s) ifneeded) ___________________________ _ 

. 3 -



Wstoric Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

9. Legal Description 

Legal Description ilot! l,1.., t ~ ~t4 ~, LM W~S ~Ll9P\VV-WM 

10. Form preparer 

Nameffitle (aJar :r: ZI,erd~ ()LSCU)CIIT ~ CCo 
~~----~--~-+.~-----------------------------

ilig~~on~~~~~~~~ __ ~ __ ~_~I_~ri~GJ~~~uN ___ ~~r~C3s~~N_~ __ ~_' __________ __ 
Address __ , _'1_L_"t_JCC __ d_I_~ ----"-'a~II--'-,:..--"-Z_'II_i.._JG___"'__~_-_L_. -----'~:...._O~~_O_;l-____ __ 

Phone Number -...:lo~<::-~(J I'~) ---=-S-:-=-~...:...-'1.!--_7_(£, __ " _____________________ _ 

Attach owner's written consent if possible. 

12. Photographs 

Applications must include photographs of the proposed landmark. 

13. Site Plan 

Attach site plan showing the location of aU buildings, objects and structures. 











"ALTA/ACSJI LAND TITLE SURVEY" 

I LtG!:.NO 
-.tlllllt ... .......: 

I:II.I.'=" ~ ... - ....... 
PUIiIIIn':I.,.I1I1·J .... 1ICIm _ ......... 
£:I ~I'IU1''''''' -----
• •• 
A -- 0 

0 • \II)II .. J .., 
iii 

• .......... ~ 
ru 

0 ... _ ... 

• --
I 

ig , 
• .... -..... ~ Q 

• -- z .. .... ,,-• -... 
II 

_LaO - ua:w:uz 

It -.-

--. ,. ........... ~ .. --~..,~ ___ ........ .... ...:t. ____ ~ 

J. .... LtIIDI'f'ID.".",..-.Df .. '."..".,."._ • ..,., ..... 

==~--::-T=='-==:':==-""'--... .,~.."......,.,.-....a...,.... ,...c.aa. mLJA-.z __ .. __ __.-,.. 

lCI£iI,_,..",~~~ .. , .... -
• AU. ...,..., ... .,....".,MIO ....... .... 

__ ~_(JI'_~JlMoIII!IL.._ ...... _.,_..-

Ii 

~ 
~ 

LOT 
3 

• 

ROOSEVELT ROAD 

W 
::l ~- HOII' .IC~ > Z C1II'IOItIOl 1t.D£. 

• 602DI (:) ;., W 
i! 0 -; 

I > LOT LOT ~ iii ;.:, <I 
J 3 I\J 0 , 

::. Ii. A 

'" I 
~ 
<I 
p:l 
~ 
CJ 

]96' ..J 
! 

I ~ U6 ; 

~ I r 
Jao' 

n95 c:!' .... ' 

• DIU 

"~H _r" 

1 
Wt!'-. 21 

......_~~ftIU. _____ .. _ .. -

......a1t'Oll ..... ~~~ ........ ,....,.....CII~ .. _ 

...,.. ..... -...m.~tit.I'aIIIL...,. 
,.~ ................... 

A ....... "" s.ne,tq ero.p. '.e. .-111111:.., ...... I.....a ."..... .........L .. .. ........- ,.s. .. ~ 



PCC South Family Health Center 

Statement of Significance 

PCC South Family Health Center is a unique, environmentally friendly community health 
center that exemplifies Mid-Century Modern architecture, which is a distince style of 
design which was created and popularized between the late 1930s through the early 
1960s. PCC is extremely proud to have maintained the design features and aspects of 
construction dating from its period of Significance. PCC South Family Health Center 
truly embodies the elements of Mid-Century Modem architecture through its floor to 
ceiling windows, opened-beamed ceilings. flat roof, open floor plan and use of natural 
elements. Furthermore, Mid-Century Modern architecture has been known long for 
being responsive to the environment and including green design concepts which portray 
the feeling of bringing the outdoors to the indoors. PCC South Family Health Center is 
Berwyn's first and only community health center designed to meet the requirements for 
LEED certification from the US Green Building Council. 

As previously mentioned, LEED promotes a whole-building approach to sustainability by 
recognizing performance in key areas including sustainable sites, water efficiency, 
energy & atmosphere, materials & resources, indoor environmental quality and 
innovations in design . PCC South Family Health Center reduces heat islands effect to 
minimize impact on microclimate and human and wildlife habitat; eliminates the use of 
potable water or other natural surface or subsurface water resources available for 
landscape irrigation; maximizes water efficiency to reduce the burden on municipal water 
supply and wastewater systems; achieves increasing levels of energy performance to 
reduce environmental and economic impacts associated with excessive energy use; 
utilizes recycles and recyclable materials as well as locally manufactured and 
sustainably produced materials; and includes low emitting materials such as adhesives 
& sealants, paints & coating, carpet systems, composite wood & agrifiber products. 

Not only is LEED a standard benchmark for building sustainability. it provides a 
foundation for achieving energy and related conservations savings. pce South Family 
Health Center will lower operating costs and has created a healthier indoor environment 
for patients, staff and the community. 



PCC South Family Health Center 

Narrative Description of Property 

The property located at 6201 W. Roosevelt Road in Berwyn, Illinois was previously 
occupied as a fumiture showroom with storage. Prior to being occupied as a furniture 
showroom, the facility functioned in an educational capacity with classrooms, laboratory, 
kitchen, auditorium and loading dock, according to a 1993 phase 1 environmental report. 
As a result of Federal funding received from the Facility Investment Program through the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) in 2011, PCC was able to renovate 
the 18,550 square-foot, two-story building into an environmentally friendly community 
health center- PCC South Family Health Center. The evolution of the property has 
remained the same and PCC is pleased that we were able to maintain the historic 
significance of the property. Although the interior layout of the property has been 
transformed into a community health center, the property still maintains the image of its 
original structure and provides a visual reminder of the events and activities that took 
place there. 

The architectural style of PCC South Family Health Center can be described as Mid
Century Modern design. PCC South Family Health Center was designed to meet the 
requirements for Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED), silve
certification by the United States Green Building Council (USGBC). LEED certification is 
an internationally recognized standard for measuring building sustainability and is the 
best way to demonstrate that a building project is truly ggreen." Under the LEED-NC 
2.2., the standard in effect at the time of PCC South Family Health Center's design, 
points are awarded in six categories including sustainable sites, water efficiency, energy 
& atmosphere, materials & resource, indoor environmental quality and innovation in 
design. 

This property is invested in environmental protection by using innovative green design 
features which include high-efficiency HVAC systems, new windows with high 
performance glazing, a white roof to reduce urban heat island effect, reuse of 955 of 
current building materials, use of rapidly renewable resources, and technology for water 
use reduction. AI materials chosen for PCC South Family Health Center were selected 
based on energy efficiency, hazardous and ozone-depleting substances, and disposal 
safety. In addition, standards established in The Electronic Product Environmental 
Assessment Tool were used to guide purchase of all equipment. The exterior materials 
used for the building include concrete for the foundation; brick, limestone and lavastone 
for the exterior walls; aluminum for the windows; and white TPQ membrane for the roof. 

pce South Family Health Center is one of pec's nine community-baSed health centers 
providing comprehensive primary care and support services within Chicago's Westside 
communities and near west suburbs. pee's South Family Health Center has increased 
community access to primary care services, expanded behavioral health services, and 
introduced new oral health care services. As a Federally Qualified Health Center, pec 
South Family Health Center provides care to anyone regardless of their ability to pay for 
services. The first floor of pee South Family Health Center includes an extremely large 
patient waiting area, large reception area, 11 exam rooms, lab nurse station, as well as 
plenty of storage and office space. The second floor includes space for behavioral 
health services, a dental suite with five dental operatories, three large 
community/conference rooms, a lactation support room, and additional office space. 



J. Staff Reports 



BERWY POL C DEPARTMENT 
"Serving with Pride" 

M\yor 10", Lovero 

August 24,2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Swearing in New Probationary Patrol Officers 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Chief of Police 
James D. Ritz 

I respectfully request the City Clerk to swear in the following Probationary Police 
Officers who have been hired from the current Fire and Police Commission Eligibility list 
and with City Council approval. 

Joseph Pesa 
Peter Podgorski 
Kristina Ricchio 

Please contact me if you have further questions regarding this request 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

JDRlrnd 

6401 West 31st St. , Berwyn, IL 60402 - Emergency 9-1-1 -708-795-5600 - Fax 708-795-5627 

www.berwynpollcedepartment.com 



Fi-ani( NovotnJl &- Associates, Inc. 
H!J!) J.1Jitlll'l/y /)rin' • WilIOlrhmok, lL • {iO;jf!7 . 'J}>/t'pl}(JII(,: ({jjO) 887·fj{).JO • FJlx: ((i:J(}) R8i· ()};-J2 

('iril E1J;!iJl('('/'S 

ftlll JJ i l' j /IN I {im/oW /filII Is 

Hon. Mayor & City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

R.~: 4 MG Ground Storage Reservnir 
Repair & Painting 

Mesdames & Gentlemen: 

August 22, 2012 

Enclosed is a copy of the "Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received and opened 
for the above-captioned project at 10:00 a.m. on August 22, 2012. Four (4) bids were 
received and checked for accuracy, with no errors being found. 

The low bidder was Era Valdivia Contractors, I nco submitting a bid in the amount of 
$776,000.00, which was $24,000.00 (3.00%) below the Engineer's Estimate of 
$800,000.00. 

We have checked the references provided by Era Valdivia Contractors and found them to 
be favorable. Therefore, we recommend that the Contract be awarded to Era Valdivia 
Contractors, Inc., 11909 S. Avenue 0, Chicago, IL 60617, in the amount of 
$776,000.00. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter. 

JEF/ce 
Enclosure 

Sincerely. 

FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

~f',;~ 
John E. Fitzgerald, P.E. 

cc: Mr. Robert Schiller, Director of Public Works. w/Enc. 
File No. 10170 



Dale: 8/ZZ!201Z 

OWNER: 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION; 

CIIJ Ut"l:rtlrt\:J; 

Item 

TABULATION OF BIDS 

Cily of SelWYn 
4 MG Ground Slorage Reservoir Repair and Painling 

I-\UIlUSI ££ £Ul£ fro lU:UU tun. 

Englneelli 
estimate 

Unit 
No Description Unit Quantity PriCD Amount 
1 Exl8rlor Tank PeinUng lSUM 1 270,000.00 270,000.00 
2 !o1erlD. Tank PanUng l5UM 1 315.000.00 315,000.00 
3 /oIario' SlnIc;I\lral Repairs L SlIM 1 100,000.00 100,000.00 
4 Conlainmenll Oi.pooaI or Bla. Rasldue l5l1M 1 85,000.00 85,000.00 
5 Celhodic Prolec\ion SysIem l5UM 1 20,000.00 20.000.00 

6 In5uance Pf'O\Ii,ioIIs - COfI'IplalO lSUM 1 10,000.00 10,000.00 

Total6: eooooo:~ 
I aid ErrDr CDrrections: 

Correctlld Totals - - -
Ov er I Under· ... 

Pucenl-·· • 

PROJECT NO : 

Era Valdivia Contractors 
11909 S. Avenue 0 
Chicago, IL 60617 
6% Bid Bond 

Unit 
Prtce Amount 

:zJ9.ooo.00 239,000.011 
341 ,000.00 341,000,011 

48,000.00 48,000,00 
12,000.00 120,000,00 

24.000.00 24,000.00 

4,000.00 4,000.00 

n&:ooo,oo 

111,000.00 
·24,000.00 

_~OII'II. 

Page 1 Of 1 

10170 

Tecorp, Inc. Am-Coat Painting Mucor, Inc_ 

2221 Muriel Court 17201 S. Pariler Road 21745 S. MOIlI Drive 

Joliet, IL 60433 Homer Glen, lL 60491 New Lenox, IL 6G451 

5% Bid Bond 5% Bid Bond 5°,4 Bid Bond 

Unit Unit Unit 
Price Amount Price Amount Price Amount 

262,000,00 262,000.00 289,950.00 289,950.00 262,700,00 262,700.00 

371,000.00 371,000.00 374,400.00 374,40(1.00 435,200.00 435,200,00 

82,000.00 82,000,(1(1 99,569.00 98,568.00 l09,eoo.OO 109,eoo,00 

70.000.00 70,000.00 1 J.4,ooo.OO 134,000.00 205,100.00 2G5,100.00 

16,000.00 16,000,011 3,000.00 3,000,00 29,100.00 29,100.00 

26,000.00 25,000.00 8,000.00 6 ,000.00 2,800.00 2,000.00 

826000.00 806 e18.00 1044500.00 

B2t,ooo.oo ~06,91B.OO 1,044,600.00 

26,000.00 105,918.00 244,500.00 

3.25% 13.24% JOSS% 



NAME 

CITY OF BERWYN 
4 MG GROUND STORAGE 

RESERVOIR REPAIR PAINTING 

OPENING AT 10:00AM AUGUST 22,2012 

ADDRESS 
5% 
BID 

CHECKJ 
BOND AMOUNT 

Era Valdivia Contractors, Inc. 11909 South Avenue 0 ~ ~ 00 --------------~-----------------------=~~~-----------~\~~~. 

Maxcor, Inc 

Tecorp, Inc. 

AM-Coat Painting, Inc. 

Chicago, IL 60617 

21745 S. Marl Dr. 

New Lenoz, IL 60951 

2221 Muriel Ct. 

Joliet, IL 60433 

17201 S. Parker Road 

Homer Glen, IL 60491 



The City of Berwyn 

August 24, 2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Levero 
Members of City Council 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Brian L. Pabst 
City Administrator 

Re: C.O.B.G. OFF-STREET PARKING IMPROVEMENTS, HUO ACTIVITY NO. HUD 420 

Mayor and Members of City Council: 

Please be advised that bids will be opened for the "C.O.B.G. OFF-STREET PARKING IMPROVEMENTS, 
HUD ACTIVITY NO. HUO 420" project on August 27lh at IOam in the presence of the City Engineer - Frank 
Novotny & Associates, Inc, a representative from the Clerk's office and the City Administrator. The project 
consists of installing an ADA Compliant ramp on the north side of the BNSF railroad tracks, just east of Harlem 
Avenue, in order to balance handicap accessible parking on the south and north sides of the tracks. 

Since the grant expires at the end of September, we are requesting the award ofthis contract be placed on the 
agenda for the August 28, 2012 City Council Meeting. Our City Engineer, John Fitzgerald will be preparing a 
separate correspondence after the bids have been tabulated with a recommendation for the award. This 
supplemental correspondence indicating the recommendation of award will be passed out prior to the City 
Council Meeting on August 28th

. 

Respectfully submitted, 

2~~ 
~Pabst 

City Administrator 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402,0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
11700 WMt 26,h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 74~01 Fax: (70B) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

August 24, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll August 15, 2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
August 28, 2012 meeting. 

Payroll: August 15, 2012 in the amount of $1,099,700.14. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

\L / J-- A Century of Progress with Pride 
\) 6700 West 26,h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749~401 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

August 24,2012 

Mayor RobertJ. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

SUBJECT: Payables August 28,2012 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the August 28,2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: August 28,2012 in the amount of $404,714.17. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 8/25/2011 - To Payment Date: 8/2412012 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash 
~ 

18662 0611512012 Open Accounts Payable AA Rental $7,016.00 
18683 0611512012 Open Accounts Payable Bluders Tree Service & Landscaping S1.800.00 
18684 06115/2012 Open Accounts Payable Cook County Clerk $10.00 
18685 0611512012 Open Accounts Payable Promos 911, Inc. S514.00 
18686 0611512012 Open Accounts Payable Tracey D. McCuliough,CSR. RPR $60.15 
18687 0611512012 Open Accounts Payable Wescon Underground, Inc. S5,000.00 
18686 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable 19th Street Condo Association $125.00 
18689 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable 1 st Source America $567.13 
18690 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive Electronics 5130.00 
18691 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Advanced Occtlpational Medicine $45.00 

Specialists 
18692 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment, Inc. 5772.50 
18693 06124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Alejandro Ramirez 51.475.00 
18694 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable Amazon.com $949.19 
18695 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable Ana L. Valdez 51 .475.00 
18696 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable Anna Maria Alvarado 540.00 
18697 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Aqua Chill of Chicago # 22 S168.00 
18698 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Associate Technical Services,L TO, S756.00 
18699 0812412012 Open Accounls Payable AT&T 53.330.67 
16700 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable AT& T $239.16 
18701 08124/2012 Open Accounls Payable AT&T S2.212.42 
18702 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable A T& T Long Distance $1.179.93 
18703 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable AudioGo S5.OO 
18704 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids Landscaping S795.00 
18705 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Entertainment, Inc. 5763.28 
18706 06124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Trud<ing $1.951.92 
18707 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable SelWyn Western Plumbing & Heating $4,425.64 
18706 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Bluders Tree Service & Landscaping 54.600.00 
16709 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Blue Cross Blue Shield of Illinois 5460.00 
18710 08124/2012 Open Acoounts Payable Bob's Lawn Care. Inc. 5490.00 
18711 06/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Brian Pabst $510.79 
18712 0812412012 Open Acoounts Payable Brigida Arreola $29.10 
18713 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Brodart Company $78.19 
18714 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable Cassidy Tire 5310.96 
18715 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable COW Govemment, Inc. S57.49 
18716 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable CenterPoint Energy Services,lnc. $2.689.83 
18717 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Technology Group $81.02 
16718 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Tribune $6.00 
18719 08124/2012 Open Accounls Payable Christopher Bell $12,000.00 
18720 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable City of Chicago SSO.OO 
18721 06/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Corneast Cable $11.94 
18722 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable CornEd 5410.44 
18723 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $6.045.53 
16724 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Commercial Maintenance Chemical 5878.75 

Corporation 
18725 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Complete Temperature Systems. Inc. S2,010.00 
18726 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable Computer Power Systems, Inc. 52.240.00 
18727 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable Crestline S1,347.00 

user. lovinelli , Luna Pages : 1 of 5 Fnday. August24.2012 



Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 812512011 - To Payment Date: 8/24f2012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
18728 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Crowe Horwath, LLP $5,000.00 
18729 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Daedalus Books $111.22 
18730 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable David L. Wagge Sr. S165.00 
18731 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Del Galdo Law Group, LLC $4,953.49 
18732 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. $4.376.00 
18733 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Diversafab Corp. 5159.59 
18734 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Don Morris Architects, PC 5380.00 
18735 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Door Systems. Inc. 5632.65 
18736 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable E & M Maintenance Group $1.010.00 
18737 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Eddie Wilkowski 515,142.50 
18738 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Edward Karasek 525.00 
18739 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Enterprise Rent·a-Car $90.48 
18740 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Evanced Solutions $2,730.00 
18741 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Exelon Energy Company S10,511.70 
18742 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation 578.56 
18743 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Rent-a-Fence. Inc. $72.00 
18744 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Findaway World, LLC $63.21 
18745 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Fire Safety Consultants. Inc. $865.00 
18746 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company 512.990.00 
18747 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable GALE $260.90 
18748 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Goldstine.Skrodzki,Russian,Nemec & 515.447.30 

Hoff, LTD. 
18749 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Grainger $50.50 
18750 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Grey House Publishing $478.95 
18751 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Gurtner Plumbing, Inc. 55.956.00 
18752 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable H. J. Mohr & Sons Company $2,264.52 
18753 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Haiges Machinery, Inc. 5150.00 
18754 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Harlem Plumbing Supply 5113.29 
18755 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Place Condo Association $265.43 
18756 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable HD Supply Waterworks, L TO $13.405.50 
18757 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Hoy Landscaping, Inc. $5,623.68 
18758 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Humana 5570.00 
18759 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fire Chiefs Association $300.00 
18760 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Library Association 5350.00 
18761 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Paper & Copier Company $1,331.44 
18762 06124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Stale Police 51.500.00 
18763 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Workers' Compensation $2,504.47 

Commission 
18764 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library Services $2,122.50 
18765 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable J & L Uniforms S111.07 
18766 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable J.T. General Contracting $6,080.00 
18767 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. $6,779.81 
18768 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Jackie Warkentien $92.29 
18769 06124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Jaime Orozco $1,475.00 
18770 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $110.49 
18771 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Jasmine Blown 522.00 
18772 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulting, Inc. $2,350.00 
18773 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Joseph A. Rickhoff S55.64 
18774 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable K's Qua6ty Construction, Inc. 51.277.00 
18775 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Kathy Sexton $200.00 

user: lovmelll, Luna Pages: 2 of 5 Friday. August 24.2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 8/25/2011 - To Payment Date: 8/2412012 

Reconciled' Transaction Reconciled 
Number Oate Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
16775 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Key Equipment Finance $4,452.00 
18777 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Key Govemment Finance, Inc. 53,521 .52 
16778 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable L.A. Development 51 ,475.00 
16779 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable LaconiCSS 530.00 
18780 08f2412012 Open Accounts Payable Lakeshore Plumbing,lnc. S24,552.00 
16761 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Lakeview Bus Unes, Inc. 5705.00 
18782 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News S909.42 
18763 08f24/2012 Open Accounts Payable LexisNexis S478.00 
18784 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Lorchem Technologies. Inc. 5649.00 
18765 08f24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Louise Ot1man 515.00 
18786 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Public Library 535.00 
18767 08f24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Tree Service,lnc. 516,597.00 
18788 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Sports $1,650.00 
18769 08f2412012 Open Accounts Payable Maricela N. Leon $60.00 
18790 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Maron Hasler 51 ,135.34-
18791 08f24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Marlin-Aire Heating & Cooling, Inc. S2,200.00 
18792 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable McAdam Landscaping, Inc. S1' ,923.43 
18793 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable McAdam Landscaping, Inc. 51,450.00 
18794 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable McCann industries, Inc. S450.38 
18795 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Services, Inc. S2,039.76 
18796 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable McGuire's II, LLC S300.00 
18797 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Menards 5119.00 
18798 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Menards 529.97 
18799 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable MES -Illinois 525.00 
18800 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Micro Marketing. LLC $443.60 
18801 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape 5121 .96 
18802 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons S2,077.50 
18803 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Mike Savovie $40.00 
18804 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Municipal Clerks of SW Suburbs 522.00 
18805 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications $153.92 
18606 08/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Nicor Gas $329.89 
18807 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Northeastern Illinois Public Safely S800.00 

Training Acad 
18806 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot 5374.81 
16809 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Office Equipment Sales $1,348.34 
18610 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Oldies,com $230.81 
18811 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Orland Fire Protection District $395.00 
18612 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Out Here Media Inc. 519.95 
18813 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable PelSOnalized Awards 52,824.61 
18814 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable PHS Locksmith $85.00 
18815 06124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Pilgram Management Company $455.18 
18816 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes $2,313.00 
18817 06124/2012 Open Accounts Payable PNC Equipment Finance $4,304.21 
18616 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Property Adventures Corporation 57,500.00 
18819 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Quarry Materials, Inc. S1,143.44 
18820 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable RA James Construction $2,100.00 
18821 08124/2012 O?en Accounts Payable Random House. Inc. $53.75 
18822 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Recorded Books, LLC $289.20 
18823 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Reliable Management, Inc. 52,772.00 
18824 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Reserve Account 510,000.00 

user ' lov'lnell i. Luna Pages: 3 of 5 Friday, August 24, 2012 



Payment Register 
From Payment Dat6': 8/2512011 - To Payment Date: 812412012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
18825 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Dahms $1 ,425.00 
18826 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Riverside Public Library $20.00 
18827 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Roadsare - Romeoville S967.OO 
18828 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Robert Churchill S6.05 
18829 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Robert E. Owan S208.83 
18830 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons S24.166.00 
18831 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company S4n.15 
18832 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable S·P-D- Incorporated $3,167.08 
18833 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Sendy Prado $1,475.00 
18834 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Sherwin Williams $48.49 
18835 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Simmons Pest Control $150.00 
18836 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Snappy Convenience Center #12 $22.00 
18837 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable SolarWinds $692.80 
18838 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Special T Unlimited S360.00 
18839 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Sportsfte!ds. Inc. $1,452.35 
18840 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Sprint $1 .246.12 
18841 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Slandard Equipment Company $407.34 
18842 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Storino, Ramello & Durkin $2.129.49 
18843 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers $5,050.00 
18844 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories, Inc. $1 ,925.00 
18845 06/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Superior lamp Inc. $1,063.39 
18846 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable SWAN $717.86 
18847 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Swank Motion Pidure, Inc. $321 .00 
18848 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Tamerling. Inc. $325.00 
18849 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable T antor Media $41 .99 
18850 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Target Auto Parts $4,659.19 
18851 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace HardWare $41 .72 
18852 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Tel(or World Fuel Services $569.49 
18853 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable TheAV Cafe $202.39 
18854 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable The Greek Star $50.00 
18855 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable The library Store S7 .86 
18856 08/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable The Sign Edge $64.00 
18857 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation $200.00 
18858 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Town of Cicero, Animal Welfare Dept. $1,001.25 
18859 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Traffic Control & Protection, Inc. $75.00 
18800 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Truckpro • Chicago $73.72 
18861 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $780.37 
18862 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Management Sentices, Inc. $89.50 
18863 08/2412012 Open Acoounts Payable United Radio Comm, Inc. $694.55 
18864 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable us Gas 564 .80 
18865 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable USIC Locating Services. Inc. $3,414.79 
18866 0612412012 Open Accounts Payable VCA Berwyn Animal Hospital $2,726.46 
18867 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Verizon Wireless $152.04 
18868 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Vermeer· Illinois. Inc. $91 .33 
18869 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Village or Oak Park $1,122.24 
18870 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Violet Flower Shop $108.00 
18871 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Wednesday Journal, Inc. $30.00 
18872 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Weimer Machine $1,604.13 
18873 0812412012 Open Accounts Payable Wescon Underground, Inc. $2.500.00 
18874 08124/2012 Open Accounts Payable West Central Municipal Conrerence S19.523.66 

lIser' lovinelli , Luna Pages: 4 of 5 Friday. August 24, 2012 



Number Date 
18875 0812412012 
16676 08/2412012 
18877 0812412012 

Type Check Totals: 
01 • General Cash Totals 

Grand Totals: 

user: lovinelli , Luna 

Status 
Open 
Open 
Open 

Void Reason 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 8/25/2011 • To Payment Date: 8/24/2012 

Reconciledl 
Voided Date Source 

Checks 

All 

Checks 

All 

Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
196 Transactions 

Status Count 
Open 196 
Reconciled 0 
Stowed 0 
Total 196 

Status Count 
Open 196 
R~nci/ed 0 
StopPed 0 
Total 196 

Status Count 
Open 190 
Reconciled 0 
Stopped 0 
Total 196 

Status Count 
Open 196 
Reconciled 0 
Stopped 0 
Total 196 

Pages: 5 of 5 

Payee Name 
West Payment Center 
lIIIhole$ale Direct, Inc. 
Worldwin Media 

Transaction Amount 
$404 ,714.17 

SO.OO 
so. 00 

S404,714.17 

Transaction Amount 
S404,714.17 

SO.OO 
50.00 

$404,714.17 

Transaction Amount 
$404,714.17 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$404,714.17 

Transaction Amount 
$404,714.17 

$0.00 
$0 .00 

$404,714.17 

Transaction 
Amount 
$296.10 
$349.00 
S215.00 

$404 ,714.17 

Reconciled 
Amount 

Reconciled Amount 
SO.OO 
50.00 
SO.OO 
50.00 

Reconciled Amount 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
so.oo 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Difference 

Friday, August 24, 2012 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

CI T 'y' U r J lIi ~" '1 ;, 
A Century of Progress with Pride CLERK'S O FFW~ 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. llllnois S040~-070 1 Telephone: (708) 788-28m Z F~j}708l 7s.a.2M~ 0 (:l 
www.berwyn-n .gov HU I 4 A '1 8 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: ------'--Z~., _ct_-_l-=L=---
Mayor Lavero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Blo~k Party _----'-i q_--=U:::...........:DIo..-oL... _ _ block of _L-=:.....;l:.....·_l -=-f\,_::b~L.!.r----__ _ 

Honorable Mayor Lovcro & Members orCily Council : 

Allached, please find a petition for a hlock party on the _--,\_~~a-=~O~ ____ block 

Of ---"C-...:....< L..:::..J\'--I/.....:£\'--b---L-_~~ ____ _ 

The residents requl:sl perll1ission 10 hold tl~ qent on 

With a rain dale of s:.-.: (1.: Z 
regarding block parties and will ahide by all or them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 
, . . 

Address is : 
-. 

Phone number is: u 

. We are aware of the ordinance 

****PLEASE RETURN 3·4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDEASIGNED AESIDENTS OF THE \ tt 0 b BLOCK OF L \ \. 't\.t 1 "'-
00 HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A SlOCK PARTY ON c::; ~ f? ~ \ s + 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF g ~ Ou AND q '-V0 , OUR RAIN DATE IS S; e ~ ~ 'b~~ 
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL" 

ADDRESS 

t...!. ........ 2 .. ~.\.Lr.J .. t.m_ ........ __ ...... __ ........... _ .............. _ ............................................. . 
.LCf'tj!d17R~_ . \ ..... _ ...... . _ .... _. 
~ LCi. :;:3 0\ tv \"D f\ 
••.....•........ uj.. . .. .• ..... . ••....•• .•• , •• . •• u ••• •• •• _ ••••• U H _ •••• uh.'._." ••• h ••• ~_._ •...•..••....•.•••••.•••• , •• , _ ••••.•. ••••. ••...... 

? ....... _ .......... .t.. .9..~.9 ............... C .. t.n. .. },0f.) ..... .. .... _ .............................. .. ..... .. 
_ .............. _ .......... \ .. 5. .. ~~ ... _ ........ _ ...... \ .. ..I._ .............. _ ........... _ ........... _._ .......... _ .. 

.J. c; 2 ~- /( 

::~~:=::~:].9:~L~ :~-.c:4:;i@:·::~_~:: = .~ . 
I*i7-.,.C-lLit;f4.. .. ... 

.~ ..................... L ......... 9. ... ~ ........ · .. ~ .. ~\.\ .... .............. ... Q ................................... . 

IjQ .1-~iq~\r#~ ~ 
.......... -........ .. J .. q ... Q .. J ...... -._ .. UJ ... 0.r.Q .. ~ ................. ............................. .. 
................ ... --l- .q~.9. .. 0. ............... CLr..tl.®..~ .......................... -....... _ .... . 
, ........... -... i..q(2.L-.. ·-~T------
................ _ ...... /,0.LtL ............ C:.C::L.M12l.LL_ ......... _ .......... _ ....... . 

~ ::,~i~:. :~~:.~=::::::. : . 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

CITY OF 8ERV1 Yi _ 
r:LERWS OFFICT - ~~ 

A Century of Pl'Ogress with Pl"idElOIZ AUG j 1 P 12: 31 
6700 West 26'" Street 'B&I:wyn. IlIlnols 8M02.£Y701 Telephone: (70S) 788-2860 F'nx: (70S) 7f:1S·2(J75 

www.ber wyn-lI .gov 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: Block Party ___ cl ___ :?>_D_D ___ block of l \0. '-8 \ '1. (" 
\ 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

Altached, please find a petition for a block party on the __ ~_3_D_D ____ block 

The residents request perm ission to hold the event on 2>u. 0\9 N~ ( 'b", L Die 

With a rain date of Sc..p \0 .cn.tw- ~) LD~2 We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideratioJl. 

Yours tAlly, 

Lka 
Contact person is: 

Address is : 

Phone number is: 

~I***PLEASE RETURN 3·4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DA TE REQUESTEDljIljo** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE J3Q() BLOCK OFC~L{""""fP/;",-r ____ _ 
00 HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON Stp&mWy?,. 2{) / 2 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF If) ,/111( AND J Ipm , OUR RAIN DATE IS Jpt...'7/1.M.r 1 2- () / t-

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DlSPOSAL·· 

ADDRESS 

~ ... .... ..... :.!..J...~.I ... ~ ........ _ ............ _ .......... ___ .......... _ .... ~ ......... _ ......... _ .... ~ ......... w ......... ... . .. 

/ ........ 2_?.f!!... ... _ .............. ~v..AL.P.I~~ ............ w ....... . .. .... _ .......... w . .. .... ................ . 

;;305 
nu'_ •••• ~ ••••• •••• _ .. A •••••• _~ • ••• h" ••• _ • • •••••• • _ •• , ••••••••• , ........ , •••••••••• ' .... h.u ••••••• ~ ••••• I ••••••• _ • •••• •••• __ •••••••••••• • • ••• 

N ......... _.d.J .. q .. J.._ .......... w .... ............ ......... w ............ w ... w ................ _ •••• • ••• _ ......... ........ ~ . ....... _.w 

q .... _ .... ~1t..2. ___ ......... _ .............. _ ........ _ ................ _ .... _ ........ _ ......... ___ ......... _ ....... __ 
131.5 ... _.ro._Q'!. ......... .. ......... _ ..... hro ..... _ .... ........ ~ . ., .... u ..... _ ................... _ ..... u ... _ ........... u ... _ ........ _ .... ". 

~.zJ. .. a.!..7 ....................... ~ .......... _w.~ ........ w .............. . . _ ...... ... . w •••• w . . .............. .. _ ..... ··.w .... 

~~ \C\ 
.. . .. u ....... _ .............. u •••• _ ••••• • • u .... . . .. . . . . .............. .. u ...................... . . ................. .. u .. ... unu ... . ... . ....... . . ~ ••••••••••••• •• • • 

/)3 ~}3 
••.••• .. .• .• h~.~; .... Cl!.: ......................... .................. ...................... .... " ... ..... .... .................. 01 .................. . .. ....... . 

J3J5 
.::::::::::::=~~ .. Z::::::::~:::::::::~~::~:::::::::~:::::::::::::::~~::::::::::: . ::~::::::::::~ :: ::~:::::::::~.~:~::::~ 
... w.~ ......... ~.3. .. Z1 .. w ........ j{~.~1C._ .......... ~ .. __ ........ _ ......... _ ............ _ ........ ~. 

~~i5~··::· .. ::::~::=::·~::~..:.: .. :=.::~= .. : .. ~= 
.......... _ .... ?!... .. ~.l ................... ...... ............................. ............. .. ..................................................... .. 
....... ... .... l...Q .. 9...J. ................................ w .......••• ••• • w ............. . ....... . . .. ............. _ . .... ............... . . ............ w • 

.......... ~J..J.. .. ~II ............... ............................ ................................................... .. .. ~ ............................... .. 
;} 3'13 

........ .. ...... 11 .. ............... ...... .. ~ ... , .. .......... . . I •••• , .................. , • •• • • •••• 40 .................... I.' •• h ••••••••• '1' j j j j . " ••••• u'" •••••• • ~ •••• 

d3 LP · .. ·· .... · .. ··J·3·"ifZ······ ···· .. .. .. ·········· .. ···· .. · .. · .. · .. ···· ......................... .. .................................................... ... .. 
.................... , ......................... ~H ............ , ....... .... 01 ...... ........... . ... .. ... . ......... . .... 1 ••••• ... ................. . h ...•... I.······· .. ·.·· 

) 3'-/! ........... d. ... ........... v ......... ~ ..................................................... " ...... ...... ... ..................... , .... , ..................... , .. . 



~ -,r /l 

d~YY L I lJ -
' '/ d ~3~\ ---.~ 

L/-" 
. cr-r jl v ..... 

d~~d_ 
w" • -< 

d~ 

'd ?J"d<i --. 

-'\ I 
/ / / )};;26 

/ 

~I' 
~ , 

J302 , 
.. A , 

v - . ~ 
/ . 

() 

v 

I 

/l --J '} 3 ) Gf ./1/1,,-" ___ • . ~ ___ -=---ry 
p ~ - / , . 

, , 

;2312 

----
...... 



Robert J. Lavero 

A CENTURY OF PROGRESS WITH PRIDE 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

6700 W26'" Street· Berwytl. IL 50402' 0: !708) 788,2660 • r, (708)788-2675 • www.SerwyrHLgov 

APPLICATION FOR A BLOCK GARAGE SALE 

Honorable Mayor Lavera 
Members of City Council 

The residents of the ')L) '0 D block of E I VV\ Wo () cl ... 

w 

U1 

wish to hold a block garage sale on -....l!hwbe~ ........ .....a;~-+--q"'----'q...-....l<bt=..n ..... fu"""/""'\~""""""A--~"'=I----
with a rain date of ________________________ _ 

I have received and agree to abide by the ordinance regulating garage sales. A petition signed 

by residents of our block is attached. 

Signature 

Contact Person: floo ma.rie. Q Lld:lP.i r.o. al 1 

Address I ! 
_! . en 

Phone 



CITY OF BERWYN 
APPLICATION FOR A BLOCK GARAGE SALE 

We, the undersigned residents of the :tloo block of ---,-E~I !..:..W\._W:IL.'c=--o_c!.>.......-____ --' 

do hereby request permission to hold a block garage sale on the dates below. 

_----lilobr~t.£>..L..-_'1q!f-=~----'-'r---'$wn=.:..."'---'-q t-I ~'--__ Rain date: _________ _ 

We understand permitted hours are 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. and that each participant must go to the 

J 

It in advance of the sale. We further agree to abide 
ulating garage sales. 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 

A CENTURY OF PROGRESS WITH PRIDE 

City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

6700 W 26'· Street· Berwyn, Il 60402 • Ph: (708) 788-2660 • fax: (708) 788- 2675 • 6erwyo-IL.gov 

MEMORANDUM 

August 28, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
City Council Members 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

RE: Handicap sign application #808 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Having been reviewed by the Pollee Department, Traffic Division and Public Works, the 
attached application for a handicap sign is submitted for your consideration with a 

recommendation for approval by Alderman Cesar A. Santoyo 

Applicant Property Address 

5th Nelson Baires 1420 S. Harvey 

Thank you very much. 



Handicapped Space/Zone . 
• I ..... 

Public Works Site Inspection I .~ f '. I '. ., . 
.. ~ .. I . 

Applitj on II· '. 'Bog' I. • 

Public Works Director 01' Designee Robert Scbiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 7/24/2012 Police Report # 12-07686 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application #I 808 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 7/24/2.012 Police Report # 12-07686 



/" , . Application Number SOB 
'i - , ' 

' ( ", ' 'Berwyn poria tJ)epartment .. 
GoI.Ol West 3101. Streel 

"'""'" lilluol. &0401 
70/i-7'9S·~ 

fLy 70B· 79S·SoSlT 

~rletlC' Oill.~ll 

. " 5 I " .-. 

Uaudk-apped • Pukinp; / Zone 
RcqueNt Porm 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Officer: 

Applicant Name: 

Address: 

Net ....... 

IG)'S~A" 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doctor's Note! Affidavit{ X :1 I 

Owner's Support LetterU ,,[ . J 

Garage:l X I 

Driveway: I ... __ l~x ...... ' I 

Off Streetl ... _ .... I,..-Xil. .... J 

On Streed X .I I 

Information 
Yes No 

Interviewed:[ X 1 

Handicapped Platel .... ' ---0.£.' . ..;X.' .~I 

Handicapped Placardf L.. ~...&;:. ....... ~ 

Wheelchair: ( L ___ ..Ill 

Walker I Cane: I ... ___ J .... 
Oxygen: I J 

~"'J8dIlJ~l'I/I-lII!I"IIUI.MIMII& •• _l:IIWd.J_11111"1IIIII-£IIIAlIIIItK~7~2AD __ PCi.' 

Meets Po! ice Dept 
Requirements 

'---__ ... IWard Aldenntln: 

Yes No 

I Report # 12-07_ 

Staff RecommendatiOD 
vcd X 



OFFlCIAL SWORN POLleE REPORT 

Berwyn Police 'Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 79~S600 

$ 9041 lJ\Pfl1ic:an( File I = f/liP-OfCT Tl'i'f 

. . J\ppliCMt rile 
IlIiLMEO CAD' DOTI 

4.1 
:2 Inc~dcnl Report <..'12-035726 Tekllholle ' . . 
~ WIiI!N REPORTED 

,... ()7/0612011 10:45 
nNl! OF OCCURREHCI! 

, 07.'0617012 !O:45 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

' ~ME 

, BAJRES, NELSON 0 ; aU ... I RACE •. 
I 

~ M . Hispanic 
, .... ~ ... ~ • ,-, ."'_.. ~ p - .. ~","". 

;'10' 
I :. Ci.O~'~ ~ ......... , _., 41- ..... 

! 

LOCATION OF OFFfNU (HOOS£ )j()" STRUT HAMEl 

l.J 420 S Il~RVEY AV B<;rwyn~.r~ 60402 . 
I STATus tJA~ 

• DOE! 

, so 0" 
.. -- .... -... •. . t .- •• -. ~ j., .... ~ ~ 

l 0(.' 

STtt rus COOE 

ABE , ADDR!S.S 

! 4,7 . ; 1420 S HARVEY AV Berwyn..1L 60402 
. war < .... ! !WH·· .-. EYB' ,.-- I ~ 

135 Brown . Brown ,.._,.......aI . ....... 1' - • .,1. 6_ ,_"""" 1 ___ 1_' ........., ... ~ ... 
RIll 

I ·-"·r·JiLTPMiiNit·· .. _ . .•• . - ,_.,' '.. 1 

.._t --- -. 400-.... ....1 

•• __ • • '1''-'"" ,..... __ ... __ .. __ ~_ . ... ___ , ~~ ..... l._~. __ r:.-.> • • ~_ •• --r~~ '"._1· ' ..... . __ ..... , , .. __ , •• _, •• , • • ""_ .. ... _""'_~Q,. ..... _" ... , 

, UCR ! 'IYPI! ! RI9..A TIl) E\I'&NU 

904,1 (Ap~licont rile):- 0 coun~t:~ .: .. Repnrt!~ E'ruty. ___ . '-_ . 

INVOt.VED VEHICLES 

STAn 

, IL 
I VEltIPLA TI! • 

• W950S4 
I -. . 
; 'fEAR ,IIAAK!' 

'2009 I ,~. , Honda 
J~~ 

OWNER 

NARRATTVES .,.- . . ... i PJllMAIIY NARRATM 

j In summary: 
Nelson Baires is re{)uesting a handicapped parking space in the front of his residence located at 1420 S Harvey 

Ave. 

. Mr. Baries advised alo that he has a garage located on his property, which he does not utilize 
due to the difficulty of maneuvering through his back yarcl It 

Mr. Baires owns 
, a 2009 Honda Odyssey bearing II plote# w95054 and has a valid Handicapped placard # BF57610 issued to him. Mr. 

Baires meets the city requirements for a handicapped space. Nothing furtner at this time, 
I. • • • '_. ' ~_ •• _ •• ___ " __ .'_._ • ___ •• __ . _" 

R2J'M'11MO OFPICiR STAll. APPROVBOJY 

I YOUNG, TERRY IS] 

Page I of I 



Robert ,L Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) b -7· J012, 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your pbysician. 

Physician must state, by prigtlng below. the Dsture of the Radelt', bapdleap 

-% • ,- ... ~-- ... ,,.. 

{ ------------------------------- ,. - ,. 

:P{\Tlt;·!I,\.I' C.l~ ~s: 90'[&=' p~2 ~1o\r""\ ~ \-\vgg - l-\~ 

·\::>(+t~'M., I c~ '\1> ~~ ,So ~vlS""~.'ol~-

Does the patient utilize any of the- folImving'l : 

Walker 
--~-

WheelChair 
~----

CaJ1e _____ _ Ox~,----__ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions oftha above named ''Handicapped Pers~ constitutes himlher 
as a bandicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-1 S9 (Physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable-to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

(Physician's Signature/Stamp) (n~t~) 

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 Wpd.11't.'\tr",p.t. Rp.J"WVn.llllnnl.ll 



Robert J. Lovero 
~(Iayor 

James D~ Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 
Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

I 1\/ E L .s c W ~ea:Rc5 owner/manager of th~: property at 

Pi l.o HA. t\ V ~ i A v C :Be P-W Y N 1 L state as' follow~' 
~ . 

is. a·tenantat the above listed property. 

2) That l\leL s:o 0 ~ e 'W--E ~ has no' access-ta.any parking. on the 
premises. C' "-.Q.lI..." £ ~o Go 0 ad) 

3) That if NEl~D N \}&t.~ES isgr~ntEda handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn. I have no objection to the placement of signs in 
front of this address. . 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if \JE)SC N \S&\\{\.E.$ nofonger 
resides on the premises. 

, 
~ .. 

gnatureJDate 
Name: N~~o0 BelCL¥-S 
Address: \ ~?.o \-\~~\l ~y P-IJ ~ ~~llWy(\j r\.. 
Phone#:--..:...... ':..--__ ._. __ =---............. __ _ 

Return the completed form to the ParldD& Division at the Berwyn PoUce DepartmeDt 
~R1 Wf'_d .", st ~Hrp.p.t. R~rwvn. lIlInnl .• 



. ., 

.. . ~ 

Robert J. Lovero 
Nlayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief or Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parkin!! Sien or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Haadlcap Placard 
to park any vehicle ill a desfguated Haadlca.p Parkfng space 

kJt:?LS£'N ~eJ: RE $' 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) 

o t;.a od 
/~ 

Is there a garage on the prop~ No 

Driveway __ Carport __ _ 

(TelepooDe' I~U Photio Number) 

Are yo~the homeowner? Yes.K. No_ 

All Applicants must submit tl1e"Physfcians form (A) 

"Renters must submit tile OwneJr C'oJiJent COrm (B) • ................................................................................... 

Vehicle Information 

HOt~~ - O\Jyss~Y 
(Vehicle make and model)· (Color Year) 

W q~{) roY L/& 7;;'" « 

(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

~r 57~10 
(lllinols Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that 
person to file a sw 

information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
ffidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

" -·7 - J ~ 
Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 

6401 WP.!lt :\lat ~tre~t. Rflrwvn. 1II1nn'R 



From: ~ Sent: ~ 
To: 
SubJect: 

Hi Tom: 

Janet Cairo [nitelightcafe@yahoo.com) 
Thursday, August 23,2012 10:03 PM 
Thomas J. Pavlik 
Request for Sidewalk Sale 

We would like to request permission from the city to have a sidewalk sale for our Simply Saved Resale Store, 
located at 7009 W. Ogden, on Saturday, September 8th from 9am till 4pm. 

Please let me know if this E-mail is sufficient for the request to be placed on the agenda for the next city council 
meeting. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Janet Cairo 
President and Executive Director 
Dedicated to Youth Ministries 



Aug 1 tl 1 ~ 11 44a V,olet lIowe, ~hop 

'i\ ~ August 14,2012 

Marlene Comella 

Violet FloweT Shop 

6704 16th St. 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

Attn: Thomas J. Pavlik, CMC 

IUl:l/tll:ll:l~/1:I p ,1 

We are hosting our 3'" Annual Flowe~ for Hope Breast Cancer Fundraiser on SaturQiY Oct. 13, R012. 
This year's fundraiser will be honpring Marie Comella who lost her valiant battle this oast year cig;ainst 
t/1is disease. The fundraiser will be from 9:00am until 7:00pm. We will be selting rafCIe tickets, 
refreshments and alcohol, as well as ha .... ing live entertainment. 

We would like to request the Citys support and assistance with providing a permj' to dose thE! street 
at the Corner of 161

1> & Wesley to the allev during the hours of the Fundraiser. We ill need barflcades, 
garbage containers and a hose adapter to facilitate this. We will be applying for the liquor ticen~e in 
person. 

As part of the event, we would like to invite the Berwyn Police Department to P3rti

t
Pate by peT'flaps 

bring their canine unit and do brief presentation with them. There are both chlldre and adulM enjoying 
the event with us. It would also be nice to have the Berwyn Fire Department and/o ;Rescue sq~ad to 
participate in any way they would be able to . 

We are hoping this yea~s Flowers for Hope Fundraiser will raise even more money tor the cau* . With 
your support and help, we can make this happen. 

Thank you for your support and help. 

Sincerely, 

Marlene ComelJa 

Owner, Violet Flower Shop 

AUG-15-201 2 12 :32 7087888378 
--1- ----j-- --- --

96% P.01 



Thomas J. Pavlik 

~~~~: ~~ To: / 
Subject: 

T Ostylie [ostylle@sbcglobal.net) 
Thursday. August 23, 2012 9:48 AM 
Thomas J. Pavlik 
Labor Day Weekend Events at Tiger O'stylies 

To whom it may concern: 

I would like to place an item on the upcoming City Counsel agenda regarding outdoor events held in the 
parking lot of Tiger O'stylies at 6300 w Ogden ave. 

This event will consist of live art and music on Labor Day weekend and will be similiar to last years events that 
were approved by city counseL 

Saturday and Sunday Sept 1 st and 2nd 2012, located at 6300 w Ogden Ave at Tiger O'stylies. Additional 
Securi ty will be provided by our staff and both events will be finished by II pm each night of the Holiday 
weekend. 

All events would comply fully with local Berwyn ordinances, including police, operating hours, sound, and 
health. 

Thank you for your time, Tiger 

1 



.~.r-.w'~. 18, 2012 

Mr. Thomas Pavik 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, II 60402 

SAINT ODILO CATHOLIC CHURCH 
2244 East Avenue - Berwyn[ Illinois 60402 
phone 708-484-2161 - Fax 708-788-0565 

www.saintodilo.org 

The National Shrine 0/ the Poor Souls 

RE: Street Closure - 23rd Street 
Sunday September 23rd 

We would like to request a street closure for our annual Oktoberfest. 
The date of the event for activities outside is Sunday, September 23,2012. 

The request is for the use of 23 rd Street between East Avenue and Clarence. We 
would also like to include the alley which runs between the church and school. 
This is a similar request as to the previous years. 

Tfyou have any questions or concerns please contact myself. 

Best Regards, 

Liz Faron 
St. Odilo Fest Committee 

Liz. faron@scbgloabl.net 

85 years 
of 

Strength 
Service 

Love 
(1927 - 2012) 



MONSIGNOR JOHN FARRELL COUNCIL, No. 4200 
P.O. Box 426 

August 10, 2012 

City of Berwyn 
Mr. Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 

·6700 West 26th St. 
Berwyn, II 60402-0701 

Dear Mr. Pavlik, 

SelWyn, Illinois 60402-2502 

MeelS 
F;"I ~nd Tnird 

~'/td"p.sday 

Once again the time has come to respectfully request permission to 
conduct our tlID TOOTSIE ROLL DRIVE" in your area. On Friday, Saturday 
and Sunday, September 21,22 and23 ,2012', the Msgr. John Farrell 
Berwyn Council # 4200 and their families, friends and volunteers 
will be distributing "TOOTSIE ROLLS" in return for donations for their 
ANNUAL INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES DRIVE, with proceeds benefitting 
children and adults with mental disabilities and some physically 
challenged as well. 

For over 50 years Msgr.John Farrell Berwyn Council # 4200 Knights 
of Columbus has had the honor and privelege of serving the 
community of Berwyn, and therefore we are tqankfu1 for the continued 
support you have always given to the original Berwyn Council #4200 
Knights of Columbus in the past, and hopefully after these 50 plus 
years you would· continue to do so again. 

~
incer 1y ..Y.our~. 

, '/ A/ I /_~; 
. /.C -z,. ~.;C?7 · ~ ./ \ 

PGK William J. Kareiva 
Chairm~n Tn Drive 



MISERICORDIA 

Heart of Mercy 
Center 

August 12,2012 

6300 North Ridge . Chicago, IL 60660-1017 · 773-973-6300 . fax 77}-973-5214 
www.misericordia.org 

PLEASE SAVE THE DATES 

APRIL 26 and 27, 2013 

We respectfully request that you save the dates of Friday, April 26 and 
Saturday, April 27, 2013, for the Misericordia/Jelly Belly Candy Days 
Fundraiser. 

All materials required by each individual village and/or city will be sent 
toward the end of this year. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this very worthwhile endeavor. 

Here's hoping you are having a beautiful summer. Enjoy! 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Nancy Turry, Manager 
Public Relations 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

i\'J A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, illinois 80402-0'701 Telephone: (708) 788-2880 Fax: (708) 788-28715 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

August 24,2012 

To: Mayor and Members of City Council 

Fr: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Block Garage Sale, 3800 Ridgeland/Cuyler 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

My office received a request for a block/alley garage casual sale permit for the 3800 block of 
Ridgeland and Cuyler Avenue. After review of the City Code of Ordinances, it would be my 
recommendation and that of the Collectors Office, as well as the Berwyn Public Health District, 
to deny the request for a temporary food sanitation license. I respectfully request your 
concurrence in granting the permit for the special block/alley garage casual sale and to deny a 
one day food permit. 



August 14, 2012 ZOll AUG I II P ll: 51 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please find attached pennit applications for garage sales in the 3800 blocks 
of Ridgeland & Cuyler. We respectfully request the permission of the City 
Council to hold this annual event on Saturday, September 8, from 9 a.m. to 4 
p.m. 

In addition, one house, 3812 Cuyler, (mine) is requesting a temporary food 
pennit to sell hot dogs via a steam machine, popcorn via a standard popcorn 
cart and slushy's via a granita machine to the people attending the garage 
sale as well as the garage owners themselves. This food and beverage would 
be available during the hours of 11 a.m. to 4 p.m. Please note that I am part 
owner of a coffee shop in LaGrange where these machines are used and 
maintained. I have a food license in LaGrange to dispense these items and 
hope that you will consider granting a one-day food pennit. 

Our appreciation and thanks for your consideration. 

Please contact Michelle Maag 
to be picked up. 

when the permits are ready 


